

ADRIANO VOZZA

248.798.9027
 avozza@explico.com

T R A F F I C A C C I D E N T
R E C O N S T R U C T I O N

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Mr. Adriano Vozza is a Field Technician specializing in evidence preservation, data collection, and three dimensional model development. He has experience investigating and documenting evidence from vehicular, workplace, railroad, and other types of incidents.

Mr. Vozza has specific training and is a certified technician in the documentation and preservation of vehicle Event Data Recorders (EDRs) and has performed numerous data retrievals from airbag control modules. He also specializes in the design and implementation of scientific testing involving vehicle dynamics, workplace incidents, and product verification.

Prior to joining Explico, Mr. Vozza was a construction manager overseeing all aspects of a construction process from managing laborers to technical design of commercial and residential projects. His experience also includes use of technical equipment to measure the energy efficiency of building envelopes.

EDUCATION

LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AAS Civil Technology 2015

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Courses in Construction Management / Civil Engineering 2001 - 2005

NORTHWESTERN MICHIGAN COLLEGE

Engineering Certificate 2001

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Crash Data Retrieval (CDR) Technician
 Certified Aerial Work Platform Operator

AFFILIATIONS

SAE International



EXPERIENCE

Explico

2017 - Present *Field Technician*

Chelsea Lumber Company

2015 - 2017 *Construction Management / Sales*

2007 - 2009 *Installed Insulation Manager*

Heart Truss & Engineering

2014 - 2015 *Truss Designer*

A Green Vision

2007 - 2009 *Energy Consultant — Owner / Operator*

Stock Building Supply

2006 - 2007 *Installed Insulation Manager*

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Drone Launch Academy

FAA Part 107 Remote Pilot Prep Course

Society of Automotive Engineers

Photogrammetry and Analysis of Digital Media

Northwestern University Center for Public Safety

Crash Data Retrieval Technician

Miscellaneous

Safety Training Aerial Work Platform Operator Certification